
	NO.
	QUESTION 
	RESPONSE

	1.
	Should bidders provide current market price for option to buy upfront or offer price to buy at year five?

It will be impossible to determine cost of the system in five years as they are many factors to consider which are constantly changing. 
	· The bidder must provide current market price to buy and the actual price will be further negotiated towards the end of the contract should INSETA exercise option to buy.  


	2.
	Page 8 of the bid document indicate a closing date of 27 November 2019 as oppose to 28 November 2019 in the cover page of the bid document.
	· The correct closing date is 28 November 2019 as indicated in the cover page of the tender document.

	3.
	The hosting system will be on premises or cloud or both options or INSETA is looking for something specific?
	· The system will be hosted on cloud. 

	4.
	The number of users who will be accessing the both systems (ERP & MIS)
	· 4500 external users for MIS system 
· 75 end-users for both MIS and ERP system.

	5.
	The bidder requested clarity e.g. what if they have implemented four out of five modules that INSETA is requesting, one has been implemented with the different clients. Would you consider as one or two reference letters?
	· Letters from different client will be evaluated independently as per the criteria.
· Reference letter(s) must meet minimum requirement to be considered.

	6.
	The recording for this briefing session will be provided to bidders?

The reason is that there are lot of functionality and detailed specific around Quality Assurance that is not included in the tender document. If the recording is going to be used after effect. INSETA will say bidders were told A, B, C. Only to find out that is not in the minutes. That is the main reason we are requesting recordings.
	· Bidders must provide proposals based on the terms of reference.  The intention of the briefing is to provide more clarity on the scope of work NOT to add new deliverables.
· Recordings will only be shared with bidders where necessary.

	7.
	The Human Resource module does it include S & T management?
	· The S & T will be under supply chain management and finance systems not under Human Resource Management system.

	8.
	What is the current payroll system that you are using? We need this information since we will be migrating information from that system.
	· INSETA contract with the service provider for all payroll related service, use infonetix system with their contract ending in March 2020.

	9.
	There was an RFI issued in July 2019. One of the RFI condition was that, only bidders who participated in the RFI process will be considered for the bidding process.

1. Please clarify thus who may now submit for this BID (Proj/2019/03 ERP & MIS)?
	· INSETA had an option to limit this bid only to service providers who responded to the RFI. Following the evaluation of all submitted proposals, INSETA decided not to exercise the condition to limit the bid to providers who participated in the RFI process. 

	10.
	Page 22 Section 14.16 Discretionary Grant Management System (Refer to Annexure A – workflow process). If we refer to Annexure A to this document is not the workflow but it is GCC (National Treasury).

Can you please provide us with Annexure A workflow process? Please rename GCC maybe as Annexure B.
	INSETA has revise all the Annexures as attached.
· The workflow has been attached as Annexure C.
· Pricing schedule annexure is/was not party of the document, the service providers are required to create / draft their own pricing and name it as Annexure B.

	11.
	How many actual bank accounts does INSETA have e.g. separate bank account for mandatory, stationary or admin.

If not, for the best practice, it can be investigated for options.
	· INSETA has one (1) primary bank account where most of the transactions occurred but there is another account for revenue.

	12.
	The actual SDL files, do INSETA have original files from year 2000 because we do not want to get involve with migration process where there is dispute current financial framework incorrect.
	· INSETA have all the information and it will be provided to awarded bidder during the migration process. 
· Data will be made available for migration, it accessible on Department of Education website.

	13.
	Contract Management it was referred to SCM side, that is the same procedure as discretionary grant in terms of contract management
	· The system must provide contract management controls for both Discretionary Grants and SCM contracts. 

	14.
	In terms of WPSS (Work Place Skill Survey) side of thing where is INSETA in there?
	· INSETA is part of the pilot with the Department of Higher Education that is still light years away because the person who is working on the system is also working for INSETA as well. The Department of Higher Education want to change the workplace skill plan template and convert it to the survey, and we are party of the pilot, we still working off the WSP template which is the Annexure B. There is no survey under horizon because they have decided that it is not going to work now.

· We spent many years, we have been sitting for four (4) years discussing the survey and there is nothing that is happening. We are going to stick to Annexure B the WSP template. We have developed a survey manual and sent it out. The Department is still trying to figure out information that needs to go to the survey. The Department must convert it into hard to feel vacancy survey. We are running that manual for the Department of Higher Education for the past two (2) years. They are not planning to change the WSP template anytime soon from the meeting that we attended. We are compiled by legal to follow Annexure B template. INSETA is looking for the base line system of Annexure B. Should be the Department asked or decided to make tweak in the system, the service provider will be requested to do a change on the system.

	15.
	Inter-Seta Transfers, what specific data other than the financial side is required and / or transferred. Historical mandatory grants compliance statistic indicating SARS reversal and adjustment for the takes on, that is also been supplied?
	· The question is “Other than the finance side of things….”
For finance purposes, we only need a report of the Seta’s who have transferred in/ out of Inseta by name, levy number and date of transfer. Levy information iro those companies will be available from the levy management system in the relevant module. 

	16.
	Is INSETA registered as an official AQP & QAP with QTCO because it has an impact in terms of data submission?
	· Yes, INSETA is registered with QCTO.

	17. 
	[bookmark: _Hlk24979838]Occupational Qualification versus Legacy Qualifications.

Where are we in terms of INSETA?

Do we than have a sort of agreement with Quality Council of Trade Occupations the supply of legacy qualification and up to when?
	· Most of the qualifications we offer are Legacy Qualifications. These will be in place until they expire under the NQF or are replaced by a revised Occupational Qualification. Each has different expiry dates as per SAQA.
· The envisaged system at this stage needs to have the ability to integrate, store and maintain all of the INSETA’s  quality assurance records this includes current and historical data banks. Any arrangements to import data into the QCTO’s MIS will be advised by the QCTO.


	18.
	There is nowhere in the document or scope of work, mention of timelines final date for contracting that deals with outgoing service provider. There is a strategy e.g. parallel from out to the new.

Is there a such an agreement if the current service provide is not appointed?
	· The contract with the current service provider expires in July 2020 and the migration timelines and plan will be discussed with the appointed service provider.

	19.
	What documents will be required if we required as a consortium or joint ventures for submission?

The reason for my question is that we will be partnering with an international company, now we want to know as to what documentation are required upfront.
	· Joint BBBEE certificate 
· Submit legal registration documents for both companies 
· Submit dully signed consortium or joint venture agreement stipulating all contract terms.
· South African service provider must be registered with National Central Supplier Database (CSD) before submitting their bid.
· International service provider may not register with CSD.

	20.
	There is a big weighting (about 40 points) on demonstration of the proposed solution.

How much time the bidders will be given to prepare for the demonstration.

When are you anticipating that the demo will be done?
	· INSETA will notify shortlisted bidders on the presentation date once the pre-evaluation has been conducted and bidders will be provided sufficient time to prepare.
· Bidders will be allocated duration of the presentation and presentation sub-topics.

	21.
	[bookmark: _Hlk24984652]The bidder wanted to know if the structure of the organisation is well defined and stable.
	· Yes, INSETA has a well-defined and stable organisational structure.

	22.
	On the reporting does the department has a sample of hard copy report that is required to be automated and implemented?
	· Yes, all templates to be automated are available.

	23.
	Are there any third-party systems involved? If so, how are they accessed? i.e. API or any other method.
	· Please refer to page 12 and 13 under System functional guidelines.

	24.
	Invoice Tracking: System based invoice submission from cost centres page 16 under 14.1.1.3

Does cost centres using any third-party applications to generate invoices?  How can we get access to the invoices? i.e. API or any other method?
In what format the invoices will be submitted? Will that be in PDF, DOC, Spreadsheet etc.?
	· Cost centres do not generate invoices. They receive invoices from service providers, and we would like them to be able to review and approve them electronically, then submit to finance for payments without having to print and sign a physical document.

· PDF or scanned pdf

	25.
	Cash and Bank Management: System generated weekly bank reconciliations with minimum manual intervention.
We would like to know how the existing Bank reconciliation process works, so we can come up with options.
	· Receipts and payments are recorded in the ledger as they occur. At the end of each week, the bank balance is inserted in the cash and bank management module. This is compared to the ledger/cashbook balance and reconciling items are identified.

	26.
	Project Management and Accounting: Project Management customisable reports capabilities page 17

A) We would like to know what sort of data/information should be displayed on the customized report.

B) Do we need to retrieve &display data/information from any third-party software’s? If so, will INSETA provide options to access it?

C) Will it be a dynamic or simple static report?
	


· The customised report will be discussed during implementation (Project management-one-on-one reporting as per PMBOK) Project dashboard.

· We are open for solutions

· What must easy customisable and limited development have needed if any.

	27.
	Demand Management: It would be great if we could get a detailed description of this module. What are the features & functionalities needed? 

Is this something like Purchase Department Functionalities? Please clarify.
	· Demand Management is one of the elements of SCM which is built into the SCM system. It includes capturing of approved procurement plan, approved budget and maintenance of supplier database.

	28.
	Acquisitions Management: System should provide 80/20 preference points scoring system page 18

Though we came across 80/20 formula under definition section on page no. 36, we would like to know the entire process & criteria/factors on how the scoring system works.
	· See attached PPPFA Regulation in Annexure D. It is a guidance as to how 80/20 works and how the scoring system works.

	29.
	Supplier Database Management: System should have a capability for integration / interlinked with CSD

What are the options to access Central Supplier Database (CSD)? 

Will INSETA provide access to it?
	· The system must be designed in a way that it is interlinked with CSD.

	30.
	E-Recruitment functionality – to manage recruitment process from advertising, screening, shortlisting, response handling for internal and external candidates. As well as unsolicited CV management.

Would like to know the media’s where advertisements are posted? Will that be posted on Social media like Facebook or any external job portals or third-party tools? How will we get access to it? Page 19
	· Newspapers 
· INSETA website
· Linked In 
· External job portals or third-party tools - e.g. PNET/ Career junction/ Media 24 etc
· Not on social media but link or interface to external job portals
· Preferably all job applications to be made from the INSETA website. External portals job adverts must redirect one to INSETA website to upload CV and apply 

	31.
	Induction portal – Multimedia capability, including presentations.

Will this be a simple repository where presentations, documents and videos can be uploaded & retrieved later? Is there any features or functionalities expected in this section? If so, please list them out.  Page 20
	· Yes, simple, multimedia and interactive portal
· User friendly, easy to update information and modify as and when required


	32.
	Bursary Management of bursaries awarded to employees and report on progress.

We would like to know the process flow of this module & how it operates? Is there any external source of data feed into this module?
	· Communication - Invitation for application 
· Self-service employee application process
· Employee uploads required documents
· Result management – employee upload results and time table 
· Interface to employee personal data & Reporting  
Is there any external source of data feed into this module? Answer: No

	33
	Succession Planning, to interface with workforce planning, organisational design, performance management and training.

Will we get the interface, or do we need to provide the interface with workforce planning, Organisational design etc.? What would be the integration options we could get?
	· Service provider is expected to provide or build the interface
· Organisational structure (position name & department/ division)
· Talent Management (Talent groups)
· Performance Management (Rating & PDP’s personal development plans)
· Training & Development 
· Recruitment

	34
	Information for noting: The ERP&MIS should provide a platform for external stakeholders to be able to register on a secure website and login to check status of registrations, applications and other related services. The system shall provide a privacy policy which an external user must accept before the submission, registration and application are accepted by INSETA in line with the Protection of Personal Information ACT 4 of 2013 (POPIA) and the General Data Protection Regulation (GDPR). Page 21

We would like to know the list of external applications and how it can be accessed? Appreciate if more information is provided about the complexity of the applications? i.e. Database involved, data feeds etc.
	INSETA is currently using the following leased systems namely: 
• Management Information System (INDICIUM)- and 
• Enterprise Resources Planning (ERP) – Microsoft Dynamics AX 2012 

Please refer to page 11 of 52 under background
	

	35
	Information for noting: INSETA users shall have access to systems as per their delegation. Currently, there are +/- 75 (Internal Users) and +/- 4450 External Users. The ERP&MIS system should provide the following modules and submodules for Management Information System (MIS) part of the system.

Do we need to store & maintain the access credentials of all the internal & external users, or can it be done through validation process? Please clarify.
	· The successful bidder must store & maintain the access credentials of all the internal & external users.

	36.
	Sector Skills Plan (SSP) Research: The SSP module must provide for the extraction and import of the employer management system functionality data.

We would like to know the type of data & complexity of it? i.e. how big the modules could be. Also, please throw some light about the features & functionalities of this module, third party integrations of any etc.
	· There are 14 screens on the current Indicium system for large/medium sized companies. There are 10 screens on the current Indicium system for small companies with varying number of fields on each of these fields. All that needs to be done is that responses/answers of the stakeholders for each of the screens need to be extracted from the Indicium system and placed on 14 and 10 excel spread-sheets respectively, in order to create a data dump.     

	37.
	[bookmark: _Hlk24979937]Quality Assurance Management System:
Please provide a detailed overview of third-party applications involved and external source of data if any.

Also, it would be great if we could get an insight about the features & functionalities needed in this module.
	· There are no 3rd party applications. 
· Please refer to the DHET SETMIS Specifications and the SAQA NLRD Specifications for the data fields.
· The system must be able to generate certificates and Statements of Results/credits.


	[bookmark: _GoBack]
	
	· 

	38.
	Human Resource administration and management: provide functionality to register all employee details, attach supporting documentation and interface with all HCM modules.

Kindly brief/list out all the HCM modules? How complexity the data will be and how it can be accessed?
	· Standard employee self service module

	39.
	Organisational Management / Design functionality provide Job Description writing and maintenance, and interface with a job grading module.

What sort of integration options will we have to create an interface with the job grading module? Will INSETA provide those options?
	· Job Descriptions writing and maintenance to interface to a Job Grading Module or System like Paterson, TASK or Peromnes etc.


	40.
	Could you please list out/brief what are the systems INSETA currently have in place?

The systems are not integrated, not user friendly and they do not have all the INSETA business processes embedded or built-in in them page 11 under 13.3
	· The INSETA use ERP system for support business and Indicium for core business and the system are not integrated

	41.
	Does the organisation have their own data centre running on the cloud?
	No



	42.
	Please brief about the interface & how the data/information could be accessed? Is there any external applications or software’s involved in providing the data?

	All that is required here is a screen for recording the inter-seta transfers that have been captured on the DHET Skills Levy Portal System containing the following fields: IST Number, Levy Number, Trading Name, From Seta Code to Seta Code, IST Date, IST Status Date, Created By & Comments. 
Separate Screen for IST approvals containing the following Heading:
Levy period 2019/2020, Date Captured, Levy Number, Organization Name, Trading Name, Old Seta, New Seta, Collected by Current Seta, Due to New Seta, and Comments       



